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Reference Documents on Clinical Investigations (available in English)

	United Kingdom Competent Authority

Medicines and Healthcare products Regulatory Agency: Guidance Documents
	http://www.mhra.gov.uk


	No. 1
	Guidance notes for manufacturers on clinical investigations to be carried out in the UK

	No. 2
	Guidance notes for completion of PCA 1 and PCA 2 forms

	
	· PCA 1 Form

	
	· PCA 2 Form

	
	· Pro-forma information on the sterilization process applied to the device(s) undergoing the clinical trial (should accompany PCA1/PCA2 form(s) for sterile devices)*

	
	· Notes on Clinical investigation – medical devices fees regulations

	
	· Medical device appeals (including clinical investigation notification decisions)

	No. 3
	Information for clinical investigators

	No. 4
	Pre-clinical assessment guidance for assessors

	No. 5
	Guidance on biocompatibility assessment

	No. 17
	Guidance notes for manufacturers on statistical considerations for clinical investigations of medical devices

	No.18
	Devices which incorporate a medicinal substance – consulting MHRA

	
	Post-Market surveillance of CE marked joint replacement implants including guidance to manufacturers on post-market clinical studies

	
	

	Austria Competent Authority

Federal  Ministry for Health 
	http://www.bmgf.gv.at/cms


	Sep 2003
	Form for notification of a clinical investigation of medical devices

	
	

	
	

	Denmark Competent Authority

Danish Medicines Agency 
	http://www.medicaldevices.dk


	Jan 2008
	Guidance on application for the authorisation for clinical investigations of medical devices

	
	Application form for authorisation of clinical investigations

	
	Application form for authorisation of amendments to clinical investigations

	
	Form for notification of completion of clinical investigation

	
	Form for notification of serious adverse events and near-incidents during clinical investigation

	
	

	European Commission

Guidelines on Medical Devices
	http://www.europa.eu.int

	April 2003
	MEDDEV 2.7.1 Evaluation of clinical data

	April 2001
	MEDDEV 2.12.1 Medical devices vigilance system

	May 2004
	MEDDEV 2.12.2 Guidelines on post market clinical follow-up

	
	

	Finland Competent Authority

National Agency for Medicines
	http://www.nam.fi


	Dec 2004
	Guideline - Clinical investigations on medical devices

	
	

	France Competent Authority

AFSSAPS
	http://www.afssaps.sante.fr


	May 2007
	The Installation and Control in France of Clinical Trials Relating to Medical Devices and In Vitro Diagnostic Medical Devices

	
	

	Germany Competent Authority


	http://www.dimdi.de


	Apr 2004
	Guide to clinical investigation / performance evaluation

	
	On-line clinical investigation notification form and guidance

	
	Form for study sites

	
	List of German competent authorities

	
	List of German Ethics Committees

	
	

	Global Harmonisation Task Force

GHTF
	http://www.ghtf.org


	SG5/N2R8:2007
	Clinical Evaluation

	SG5/N1R8:2007
	Clinical Evidence – Key Definitions and Concepts

	SG5N4
	Post-Market Clinical Follow-Up Study (in development)

	
	

	Ireland Competent Authority

Irish Medicines Board
	http://www.imb.ie


	Note 5
	Guidance Notes for Manufacturers on Clinical Investigations carried out in Ireland

	Note 9
	Guide to fees for medical devices

	
	Clinical Investigation Application Form

	
	Clinical Investigation Amendment Application Form

	
	

	The Netherlands Competent Authority

Public Health Supervisory Service
	http://www.igz.nl


	Nov 2000
	Information on the procedure to follow when registering for clinical trials (MDD)

	Nov 2000
	Information on the procedure to follow when registering for clinical trials (AIMD)

	
	

	Norway Competent Authority


	http://www.shdir.no


	Nov 2004
	Guidelines on notification for clinical investigations of medical devices in Norway

	
	

	Sweden Competent Authority

National Board of Health & Welfare: Guidance Document
	http://www.sos.se
http://www.mpa.se

	Sept 1998
	Clinical investigation of medical devices in Sweden

	
	Notification form for clinical investigations

	
	Application form for ethics committee review

	
	

	Switzerland Competent Authority

Swissmedic:  Swiss Agency for Therapeutic Products
	http://www.bag.admin.ch/md/e

http://swissmedic.ch

	Aug 2005
	Fact Sheet: Clinical trials of medical devices

	Apr 2005
	Notification form for clinical trials of medical devices to Swissmedic

	
	Checklist of documents required

	
	Form for submissions to ethics committees

	
	

	Co-ordination of Notified Bodies Medical Devices NB-MED on Council Directives 90/385/EEC 93/42/EEC and 98/79/EEC
	http://www.dgm-nb.org/


	NB-MED 2.7/Rec1
	Guidance on clinicals: clinical investigations, clinical evaluation

	NB-MED 2.7/Rec3
	Evaluation of Clinical data: clinical investigations, Clinical evaluation

	NB-MED 2.12/Rec1
	Postmarketing surveillance (PMS) post-market production: market surveillance, vigilance

	
	

	United Kingdom National Research Ethics Service (NRES) Guidance
	http://www.nres.npsa.nhs.uk


	
	Guidance Notes for researchers, applicants and research ethics committees on the ethical review of medical devices.

	
	REC contact details and list of those  flagged to review medical device applications

	
	NRES application guidance notes

	
	NRES Application Form

	
	Patient Information Sheet and Consent Form guidelines

	
	

	United Kingdom Information Commissioner’s Office Guidance

Data Protection Act
	http://www.informationcommissioner.gov.uk/

	2002
	Guidance “Use and disclosure of medical data”*

	
	

	United Kingdom Department of Health

NHS Research Guidance
	http://www.dh.gov.uk

	2000
	Commercial Sponsorship – Ethical Standards for the NHS

	2004
	NHS permission for R&D involving NHS patients

	2005
	Guidance to Facilitate the Conduct of Commercially Funded Research in the NHS

	2005
	Research Governance Framework for Health and Social Care

	
	

	The Netherlands Central Committee on Research Involving Human Subjects (CCMO) Guidance
	http://www.ccmo.nl


	
	Ethics Committee approval guidance notes and application form

	
	Insurance requirements for medical research involving human subjects

	
	

	
	

	
	

	Standards


	

	ISO14155-1: 2003
	Clinical Investigation of medical devices for human subjects.*

Part 1: General requirements.

	ISO 14155-2: 2003
	Clinical Investigation of medical devices for human subjects.*

Part 2: Clinical investigation plans.

	
	

	
	

	World Medical Association 

Declaration of Helsinki
	http://www.wma.net/

	2004
	Helsinki Declaration – Ethical Principles for Medical Research Involving Human Subjects

	
	

	Miscellaneous Resources
	

	ABHI


	Medical device clinical investigation compensation guidelines

	ABHI


	Form of indemnity for clinical investigation of medical devices

	Brookwood Medical Publications
	Clinical trials of medical devices*

Part I: Regulatory environment and country-by-country requirements

2nd edition 2000

	Brookwood Medical Publications
	Clinical trials of medical devices*

Part II: Implementing and closing-out the process.

2nd Edition 2000

	Brookwood Medical Publications
	Clinical Trials of Medical Devices*

Part III: Planning and preparatory phase

2nd Edition 2000

	Canary Publications
	12 Golden EN540 Rules for Investigators of Medical Device Trials in Europe*

	Regulatory Affairs Journal
	Various articles on clinical investigations*

	Stanford University
	Glossary of Lay Terms for Use in Preparing Consent Forms http://humansubjects.stanford.edu/medical/glossary.html


* - may not currently available for downloading from web-site


